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COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2010 May 12
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 67-04/10
SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 2010-07
2010 ROAD REHABILITATION WITHIN THE LOCAL ROAD
NETWORK - SOUTH

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for road rehabilitation within the local
road network — south.

RECOMMENDATION:

1.  THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, BA Blacktop Ltd., for road
rehabilitation for a tendered total cost of $1,486,707.84 including $70,795.61 GST,
with final payment based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered.

REPORT

Five tenders for this contract, ranging from $1,486,707.84 to $1,954,729.35 were received by the
closing time of 3:00 p.m. Monday, 2010 May 10 and were opened by staff in the presence of
representatives of the firms bidding.

The work of this contract involves the performance of pavement rehabilitation work on various
roadways throughout the City of Burnaby’s south local road network.

The recommended bidder, BA Blacktop Ltd., has completed several contracts for the City in the
past and all were completed to the satisfaction of the City. Our consultant’s review indicates
the contractor has the equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the work
required under this contract. The Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this project was previously approved by Council. These expenditures are included
in the Street and Lane Rehabilitation component of the 2010 Annual Financial Plan.

Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE

cc. Director Engineering



